

The Woman's Club of Clayton 100 Years of Service

WHEREAS, The Woman's Club of Clayton was organized under the name of The Twentieth Century Mother's Club on October 18, 1918 with eighteen members; and

*WHEREAS,* two years later on November 12, 1920, with a membership of twenty-seven, the club became a federated club of the General Federation of Woman's Clubs; and

WHEREAS, the interests of the club have always been focused on service to the community of Clayton; and

WHEREAS, programs of service include Arts, Conservation, Education, Home Life and Public Issues; and

*WHEREAS,* the club has contributed to numerous programs and projects over the years, to include the formation of the Hocutt-Ellington Memorial Library as well as the completion of the Clayton Center.

NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE PROCLAIMED by the Honorable Mayor and Town Council of the Town of Clayton that we honor The Woman's Club of Clayton for their

100 Years of Service

Duly adopted this 5th day of February, 2018.

Jody L. McLeod Mayor